
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda 

Corporate and Communities 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 
Tuesday, 23 June 2015, 2.00 pm 
County Hall, Worcester 
 
All County Councillors are invited to attend and participate 

Worcestershire County Council 

 
 

 

This document can be made available in other formats (large print, audio tape, computer disk and 
Braille) on request from Democratic Services on telephone number 01905 728713 or by emailing 

democraticservices@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
 

 

Find out more online: 
www.worcestershire.gov.uk 

 



 

DISCLOSING INTERESTS 
 

There are now 2 types of interests: 
'Disclosable pecuniary interests' and 'other disclosable interests' 

 

WHAT IS A 'DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST' (DPI)? 
 

 Any employment, office, trade or vocation carried on for profit or gain  

 Sponsorship by a 3
rd

 party of your member or election expenses 

 Any contract for goods, services or works between the Council and you, a firm where 
you are a partner/director, or company in which you hold shares 

 Interests in land in Worcestershire (including licence to occupy for a month or longer) 

 Shares etc (with either a total nominal value above £25,000 or 1% of the total issued 
share capital) in companies with a place of business or land in Worcestershire. 

 
      NB Your DPIs include the interests of your spouse/partner as well as you 
 
WHAT MUST I DO WITH A DPI? 

 Register it within 28 days and  

 Declare it where you have a DPI in a matter at a particular meeting  
- you must not participate and you must withdraw. 

      NB It is a criminal offence to participate in matters in which you have a DPI 
 

WHAT ABOUT 'OTHER DISCLOSABLE INTERESTS'? 

 No need to register them but 

 You must declare them at a particular meeting where: 
  You/your family/person or body with whom you are associated have  

a pecuniary interest in or close connection with the matter under discussion. 
 
WHAT ABOUT MEMBERSHIP OF ANOTHER AUTHORITY OR PUBLIC BODY? 
You will not normally even need to declare this as an interest. The only exception is where the 
conflict of interest is so significant it is seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public 
interest. 
 
DO I HAVE TO WITHDRAW IF I HAVE A DISCLOSABLE INTEREST WHICH ISN'T A DPI? 

Not normally. You must withdraw only if it: 

 affects your pecuniary interests OR  
relates to a planning or regulatory matter 

 AND it is seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest. 
 
DON'T FORGET 

 If you have a disclosable interest at a meeting you must disclose both its existence 
and nature – 'as noted/recorded' is insufficient    

 Declarations must relate to specific business on the agenda  
- General scattergun declarations are not needed and achieve little 

 Breaches of most of the DPI provisions are now criminal offences which may be 
referred to the police which can on conviction by a court lead to fines up to £5,000 
and disqualification up to 5 years 

  Formal dispensation in respect of interests can be sought in appropriate cases. 
 
Simon Mallinson Head of Legal and Democratic Services July 2012       WCC/SPM summary/f 



 

Agenda produced and published by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, County Hall, Spetchley 
Road, Worcester WR5 2NP.  For general enquiries: 01905 763763 Worcestershire Hub: 01905 765765  
Email: worcestershirehub@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
To obtain further information or hard copies of this agenda, please contact Stella Wood telephone:   
Worcester (01905) 82 2873, email: scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk  
 
All the above reports and supporting information can be accessed via the Council’s website at 
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20013/councillors_and_committees 
 
Date of Issue: Monday, 15 June 2015 

 
 

Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
Tuesday, 23 June 2015, 2.00 pm, County Hall Worcester 
 
Membership 
Councillors:  
Mr C B Taylor (Chairman), Mr S R Peters (Vice Chairman), Mr M H Broomfield, Mr S C Cross, 
Mrs P E Davey, Mr C G Holt, Mr R C Lunn, Mrs E B Tucker and Mr P A Tuthill 
 

Agenda 
 

Item No Subject Page No 
 

1  Apologies and Welcome 
 
 

 

2  Declarations of Interest and of any Party Whip 
 
 

 

3  Public Participation 
Members of the public wishing to take part should notify the Head of 
Legal and Democratic Services  in writing or by e-mail indicating the 
nature and content of their proposed participation no later than 9.00am 
on the working day before the meeting (in this case 22 June 2015).  
Enquiries can be made through the telephone number/e-mail address 
below. 
 

 

4  Confirmation of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
(previously circulated) 
 

 

5  Worcestershire Councillors' Divisional Fund and Local Members' 
Highway Fund 
 
 

1 - 8 

6  Progress and Future Plans - Commercial and Change Directorate 
 
 

9 - 10 

 

mailto:scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20013/councillors_and_committees


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 23 June 2015 

  
 
 
 

WORCESTERSHIRE COUNCILLORS' DIVISIONAL FUND SCHEME AND  
LOCAL MEMBERS' HIGHWAYS  FUND 

 
Summary 1. The Head of Legal and Democratic Services has been invited to 

present the Worcestershire Councillors' Divisional Fund (WCDF) 
annual report.  In addition, a Highways Liaison Engineer has been 
invited to discuss the local members' Highways Fund. 
 

Background 2. The WCDF was launched on 1 August 2011 following agreement 
by Council.  An annual report to scrutiny is required and in the first 
two years since the launch of the scheme, these were considered 
by the Overview and Scrutiny Performance Board (OSPB).  In April 
2015 the OSPB agreed to ask this Panel to consider the annual 
report. 
 
3. Panel members asked to also consider whether giving money to 
Councillors is the best way of allocating funding.   
 

WCDF Annual 
Report 

4. The report sets out the actual expenditure in each Division for 
2014/15 together with any issues arising from the operation of the 
WCDF Scheme.  
 

 5. The WCDF Scheme is established under section 236 of the 
Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 
which allows Local Members to discharge the Council's functions in 
relation to the well-being of their local electoral Division (now 
included within section 1 of the Localism Act 2011).  The Scheme 
has been agreed with the Leader of the Council in respect of 
executive functions and full Council in respect of non-executive 
functions. 
 

 6. Members have considerable discretion in how they allocate 
funds in a way that would promote or improve economic, social 
and/or environmental well-being for the benefit of the whole or any 
part of their Division or those within it.  
 

 7. The WCDF Scheme has been established in such a way that it is 
intended to be, as much as possible, a self-regulating scheme with 
support and guidance provided by the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services.  Its day to day administration is done by Legal 
and Democratic Services.  
 

 8. Council initially approved the operation of the WCDF scheme 
from 1 August 2011 to 31 March 2012 and allocated £10,000 to 
each member for that financial year.  Council has extended the 
WCDF Scheme for each financial year since then.  
 

 9. Local Member decisions under the WCDF Scheme are formal 

Corporate and Communities   
Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

23 June 2015 
Item No. 5      

 

Page 1



 

 

 Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 23 June 2015 
 
 

decisions on behalf of the Council.  A transparent audit trail in 
respect of decisions under the Scheme is essential in order to 
comply with the legislation.  The individual Member is responsible 
for ensuring a record is made in writing of any decision or action 
she or he has taken in connection with this Scheme.  A single page 
proforma is used to cover both the request to process a particular 
payment and also the record of that decision and reasons for it, to 
ensure the process is as streamlined as possible.  
  

 10. A record of each submission to the Scheme, detailing the 
amount, payee and brief rationale for each submission, is 
maintained by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services and 
published regularly on the Council's website.  Records of 
expenditure under the Scheme (i.e. the request form and 
background documents) will be held for public inspection on 
request for 6 years at County Hall. 
 

2014/15 
Summary  

11. The main points of the year 2014/15 were:  
 

  658 submissions were authorised for payment  
 

 £567,120 was spent, out of £594,026 made available 
 

 £26,905 has been rolled forward to 2015/16  
 

Beneficiaries of 
the WCDF 
Scheme 

12. The stated purpose of the Scheme is to facilitate 'good works' 
for the benefit of the local Division whilst focusing on the 
environmental, economic or social well-being of the Division.  
 
13. The organisations, events, individuals and groups who have 
benefited from the WCDF are many and varied and cover the 
breadth of Worcestershire life.  They include social and sporting 
organisations, charities, community organisations and 
environmental schemes.  

 
14. A full list of applicants and monies allocated is publicly available 
on the Council's website.  
 

 15. Joint submissions by members have also been received to 
support a community event or organisation which works or supports 
people across Divisions.  
 

Operation of the 
WCDF scheme 

16. The Scheme requires the Head of Legal and Democratic 
Services to raise any issues arising from the operation of the 
scheme.  The amount of administration to support submissions for 
payment should not be under-estimated; since the start of the 
Scheme 2,643 applications have been processed. 
 
17. Points to note include: 
 

 (i) Code of Conduct 
The Members' Code of Conduct applies to the exercise of the 

Page 2

http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/cms/councillor-information/councillor-divisional-fund.aspx
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/cms/councillor-information/councillor-divisional-fund.aspx


 

 

Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 23 June 2015 

Scheme by individual members and the Scheme was updated 
to reflect the new Code of Conduct.  Members are reminded 
that they will not be able to act where they have a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest in the matter, or a disqualifying Other 
Disclosable Interest (ODI).  Members must ensure they 
disclose and ODI on the form eg  if they are a governor of a 
school which is to benefit from a WCDF grant.   
 

 (ii)  Financial viability  
It is for the Member to consider the financial viability of a 
potential recipient (such as a local voluntary body).  Members 
are encouraged to seek advice from the Chief Financial Officer 
should there be any cases of uncertainty or concern.      

 

 (iii) Completion of the Proforma 
Positive feedback has been received as to the ease and 
simplicity of completing the single page proforma.  Members 
can complete the form electronically and send it via their WCC 
email account (preferred) or can complete it by hand if they 
prefer.  Members are however reminded that a clear rationale 
needs to be included as to how the monies will help improve or 
promote the economic, environmental or social well-being of 
the Division or those in the Division. It is a formal decision of 
the Council and the discretion must be exercised lawfully  If the 
rationale is not clear, the submission will have to be revised, 
introducing additional administration and delay.  Members are 
also reminded that officers are not able to process banking 
information noted on a proforma as these details need to be 
received via separate formal documentation. 
 
(iv) Monitoring and Evaluation 
Members are reminded that these are Member decisions and 
officers do not actively monitor or evaluate the monies 
allocated from the Scheme to the applicants.  Members are to 
assure themselves that the public monies have been spent in 
the way intended and as indicated on the proforma.  Any 
proposed change in spend would need to be agreed by the 
Councillor in advance and the updated position noted 
appropriately on the original proforma and on the public record. 
 
(v) Cross-Division Applications 
Councillors may support applications for organisations (or 
similar) which lie outside the geographical boundary of their 
Division provided that their own Division will benefit.  In order to 
comply with the Scheme and the law, it is important that the 
proforma's rationale articulates clearly how people from within 
the Councillor's Division would benefit from the monies being 
spent in another Division.  An example of cross-divisional 
boundary spend includes support for a youth club which whilst 
located in a particular Division draws its membership from 
more than one Division. 

 

Comments about 
the Scheme 

18. Members are in regular contact with the administrators of the 
scheme in Legal and Democratic Services who are on hand to 
provide advice and guidance on any aspect of the applications.  

Page 3



 

 

 Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 23 June 2015 
 
 

 Officers welcome any feedback on the Scheme, and have received 
positive comments from members across the political spectrum 
about how the scheme enables them to help communities and 
organisations in their division.  In May last year the OSPB 
concluded that it was very supportive of the scheme, its simplicity 
and approval process and would wish for it to continue. 
 

Internal Audit 19. An internal audit of the Councillor's Divisional Fund Scheme 
took place during 2014/15 and as a result the Scheme and 
Guidance have been updated to reflect specific points made by 
Audit:  
 

 that payments should be net of VAT where the payee can 
recover VAT from the thing being purchased  

 that members should check that the money has in fact been 
spent on the intended purpose 

 to advise members that declarations of interests should 
include relevant school governorships 

 

Local Members' 
Highways Fund 

20. A Highways Liaison Engineer is invited to discuss the local 
members' Highways Fund.  
 

 21. The local members' Highways Fund is made up of a long 
standing Locally Determined Budget and a more recent Member 
Led Budget.  
 
Locally Determined Budget 
 

 22. Councillors each receive an amount of money (based on 
urban/rural road length in each district) to spend on any minor 
highways related activity. 
 

 23. The work is arranged through the appropriate Highway Liaison 
Engineer. Examples of recent works include pollarding trees, 
contributions to Parish Councils (for Parish Lengthsman Scheme), 
pedestrian dropped kerbs and vehicle activated signs.  
 
Member Led Budget 
 

 24. The 2015/16 budget plans, approved by Council in February 
2015, include increased spending on highways and infrastructure 
designed to boost the local economy.  An extra £500,000 is being 
invested in improving county highways while a further £2 million is 
going into a local members' Highways Fund to enable all County 
Councillors to fund improvements in their areas – equivalent to 
£35,000 per division.  
 
25. The Member led budget was first introduced in 2013-2015 and 
again for the current two year period (2015-2017).  It is for 
highways maintenance schemes and is led by the elected member.  
 
26. There is a different approach this year.  Each Councillor will be 
supplied with a list of sites which the Highway Liaison Engineers 

Page 4



 

 

Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 23 June 2015 

have identified for consideration and will then be asked to prepare 
their 'top 5' schemes (again in conjunction with their Liaison 
Engineer) which are important to them. The Directorate has asked 
for all requests to be submitted by 1

 
September 2015 to enable the 

coordination of works on the highway.   
 
27. The majority of the work between 2013 and 2015 was carried 
out on footway and carriageway patching repairs.  
 

 28. There are differences between this Fund and the WCDF.  
Members make the actual decision for the WCDF within a formal 
scheme and Democratic Services log the decision on the web.  
This is not same as for the local members' Highways Fund, where 
Members are effectively asking the Directorate to allocate the 
funds, so it is Directorate's decision (and subject to whatever 
safeguards).  

  

Purpose of the 
Meeting 

29. Members are asked to:  
 

 consider and comment on the operation of the WCDF and 
the local members' Highways Fund 

 discuss whether allocating funding to Members is an 
effective and efficient way of allocating Council funding 

 determine whether it wishes to make any comments to 
Cabinet.  

 

 30. In doing so, members may wish to consider:  
 

 how decisions are made on where to allocate funding  

 is giving money to Councillors the best way to allocate funds 

 what happens to any unspent funds 
 

Supporting 
Papers 
 
 

 Appendix 1 – Actual expenditure for the Worcestershire 
Councillors' Divisional Fund (WCDF) in each Division 2013/14 
and 2014/15. 

Contact Points County Council Contact Points: 
 
Worcester (01905) 763763, Kidderminster (01562) 822511 or 
Minicom: Worcester (01905) 766399 
 

 Specific Contact Points for this Report: 
 
Simon Mallinson, Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
Tel 01905 766670 
Email: smallinson@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 

Background 
Papers 

In the opinion of the proper officer (in this case the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services) the background papers relating to the subject 
matter of this report are: 
 

 Agendas and Minutes of the OSPB on 3 October 2012,  
5 December 2013, 6 May 2014, and 23 April 2015 

Page 5



 

 

 Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 23 June 2015 
 
 

 Worcestershire Councillors' Divisional Fund Scheme 

 Internal audit report on the Councillor's Divisional Fund Scheme 
(available on request). 

 
The Council's Agendas and Minutes are available on the Council's 
website at  
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/cms/democratic-services/minutes-
and-agendas.aspx 

 

Page 6

http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/cms/democratic-services/minutes-and-agendas.aspx
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/cms/democratic-services/minutes-and-agendas.aspx


Appendix 1

Actual expenditure for the Worcestershire Councillors' Divisional Fund (WCDF) in each Division

Councillor Allocated Spent Remainder Councillor Allocated Spent Remainder

Cllr Griffiths £10,018.00 £9,710.00 £308.00 Cllr Griffiths £10,308.00 £10,684.50 -£376.50

Cllr McDonald £11,000.00 £10,940.00 £60.00 Cllr McDonald £10,060.00 £9,200.00 £860.00

Cllr Blagg A £11,000.00 £10,000.00 £1,000.00 Cllr Blagg A £11,000.00 £10,860.00 £140.00

Cllr Taylor £10,000.00 £8,950.00 £1,050.00 Cllr Taylor £11,000.00 £10,033.55 £966.45

Cllr Bloore £10,009.07 £9,325.00 £684.07 Cllr Bloore £10,684.07 £10,200.00 £484.07

Cllr Mallett £10,150.00 £9,450.00 £700.00 Cllr Mallett £10,700.00 £9,755.00 £945.00

Cllr Jenkins R £11,000.00 £10,210.00 £790.00 Cllr Jenkins R £10,790.00 £10,200.00 £590.00

Cllr Blagg S £10,300.00 £9,299.95 £1,000.05 Cllr Blagg S £11,000.00 £10,595.97 £404.03

Cllr Peters £10,000.00 £10,000.00 £0.00 Cllr Peters £10,000.00 £9,650.00 £350.00

Cllr Sutton £11,000.00 £10,080.00 £920.00 Cllr Sutton £10,920.00 £10,379.95 £540.05

Cllr Grove £10,394.87 £10,394.87 £0.00 Cllr Grove £10,000.00 £9,414.56 £585.44

Cllr Hodgson £11,000.00 £10,418.00 £582.00 Cllr Hodgson £10,582.00 £10,490.00 £92.00

Cllr Hopwood £10,313.29 £9,660.00 £653.29 Cllr Hopwood £10,653.29 £9,570.00 £1,083.29

Cllr Tuthill £11,000.00 £11,000.00 £0.00 Cllr Tuthill £10,000.00 £9,488.50 £511.50

Cllr Raine £10,000.00 £10,000.00 £0.00 Cllr Raine £10,000.00 £9,950.00 £50.00

Cllr Wells £10,000.00 £9,489.83 £510.17 Cllr Wells £10,510.17 £10,510.97 -£0.80

Cllr Pollock £10,018.00 £9,945.00 £73.00 Cllr Pollock £10,073.00 £10,000.00 £73.00

Cllr Baker £10,000.00 £9,760.00 £240.00 Cllr Baker £10,240.00 £10,176.00 £64.00

Cllr Jenkins (Martin) £10,000.00 £9,500.00 £500.00 Cllr Bridle £10,500.00 £10,050.00 £450.00

Cllr Fry £10,000.00 £9,544.00 £456.00 Cllr Fry £10,456.00 £10,030.00 £426.00

Cllr Hill £10,000.00 £9,960.00 £40.00 Cllr Hill £10,040.00 £9,707.50 £332.50

Cllr Lunn £10,000.00 £9,500.00 £500.00 Cllr Lunn £10,500.00 £9,720.00 £780.00

Cllr Vickery £11,000.00 £10,005.32 £994.68 Cllr Vickery £10,994.68 £10,200.00 £794.68

Cllr Cross £11,000.00 £9,000.00 £2,000.00 Cllr Cross £11,000.00 £10,172.00 £828.00

Cllr Gretton £10,850.00 £10,500.00 £350.00 Cllr Gretton £10,350.00 £10,250.00 £100.00

Cllr Prodger £10,663.07 £9,830.00 £803.07 Cllr Prodger £10,803.07 £10,830.00 -£26.93

Cllr Askin £10,950.00 £10,785.00 £165.00 Cllr Askin £10,165.00 £9,200.00 £965.00

Cllr Amos £10,000.00 £9,850.00 £150.00 Cllr Amos £10,150.00 £9,500.00 £650.00

2013/2014 (01.04.13 - 31.03.14) 2014/2015 (01.04.14 - 31.03.15)

P
age 7



Cllr Agar £10,000.00 £10,000.00 £0.00 Cllr Agar £10,000.00 £8,940.00 £1,060.00

Cllr Denham £10,000.00 £9,300.00 £700.00 Cllr Denham £10,700.00 £9,849.42 £850.58

Cllr Geraghty £10,000.00 £10,000.00 £0.00 Cllr Geraghty £10,000.00 £10,000.00 £0.00

Cllr Udall £10,251.00 £10,161.80 £89.20 Cllr Udall £10,089.20 £10,089.20 £0.00

Cllr Bayliss £10,000.00 £9,930.74 £69.26 Cllr Bayliss £10,069.26 £9,069.26 £1,000.00

Cllr Jenkins (Matthew)£10,275.00 £10,224.71 £50.49 Cllr Jenkins (M) £10,050.49 £9,947.00 £103.49

Cllr Roberts £10,000.00 £9,882.50 £117.50 Cllr Roberts £10,117.50 £9,545.71 £571.79

Cllr Miller £10,291.60 £10,163.92 £127.68 Cllr Miller £10,127.68 £9,850.00 £277.68

Cllr Hardman £10,000.00 £9,939.73 £60.27 Cllr Hardman £10,060.27 £9,300.00 £760.27

Cllr Eyre £10,625.00 £10,001.00 £624.00 Cllr Eyre £10,624.00 £9,540.00 £1,084.00

Cllr Davey £10,000.00 £9,575.00 £425.00 Cllr Davey £10,425.00 £10,000.00 £425.00

Cllr Duffy £11,000.00 £11,000.00 £0.00 Cllr Duffy £10,000.00 £10,000.00 £0.00

Cllr Smith £11,000.00 £10,668.00 £332.00 Cllr Smith £10,332.00 £10,332.00 £0.00

Cllr Banks £10,100.00 £9,100.00 £1,000.00 Cllr Banks £11,000.00 £9,500.00 £1,500.00

Cllr Holt £11,000.00 £8,506.00 £2,494.00 Cllr Holt £11,000.00 £9,950.00 £1,050.00

Cllr Adams A £10,000.00 £8,123.17 £1,876.83 Cllr Adams (A) £11,000.00 £10,048.02 £951.98

Cllr Broomfield £10,699.61 £9,850.00 £849.61 Cllr Broomfield £10,849.61 £11,070.00 -£220.39

Cllr Tucker £10,449.50 £10,200.00 £249.50 Cllr Tucker £10,249.50 £9,729.40 £520.10

Cllr Adams R £10,000.00 £9,549.00 £451.00 Cllr Adams (R) £10,451.00 £9,470.00 £981.00

Cllr Campion £10,000.00 £10,000.00 £0.00 Cllr Campion £10,000.00 £9,300.00 £700.00

Cllr Clee £10,000.00 £9,500.00 £500.00 Cllr Clee £10,500.00 £10,000.00 £500.00

Cllr Yarranton £10,070.00 £10,070.00 £0.00 Cllr Yarranton £10,000.00 £10,000.00 £0.00

Cllr Hingley £11,000.00 £10,000.00 £1,000.00 Cllr Hingley £11,000.00 £10,300.00 £700.00

Cllr Oborski £10,000.00 £10,000.00 £0.00 Cllr Oborski £10,000.00 £10,000.00 £0.00

Cllr Rayner £10,000.00 £9,999.00 £1.00 Cllr Rayner £10,001.00 £10,000.00 £1.00

Cllr Hart £10,004.01 £10,004.01 £0.00 Cllr Hart £10,000.00 £10,000.00 £0.00

Cllr Desmond £10,000.00 £9,805.30 £194.70 Cllr Desmond £10,194.70 £10,191.73 £2.97

Cllr Thomas £10,421.48 £9,472.00 £949.48 Cllr Thomas £10,949.48 £10,500.00 £449.48

Cllr Parish £10,000.00 £9,244.00 £756.00 Cllr Parish £10,756.00 £9,780.00 £976.00

P
age 8



 

 

Corporate and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 23 June 2015 

  
 
 

 
PROGRESS AND FUTURE PLANS – COMMERCIAL AND CHANGE 
DIRECTORATE 

 
Summary 1. The Director of Commercial and Change is invited to discuss 

progress on priorities and future plans in his Directorate, including 
an emphasis on branding and reputation. 
 

Background 2. In January 2015, the Director outlined to the Panel his priorities 
which included: 
 

 Open for Business  

 Commercial leadership across the Council 

 Next phase of Transformation 

 Worcestershire reputation 

 Ensure the Directorate is efficient and effective (including 
structure) 

 Major Directorate projects such as JPV and Investing in the 
Future 

 Ensuring the commissioning cycle is effective from insight, 
design, procurement through to performance and contract 
management.   

 Examining whether commissioning a service was still the right 
thing to do and the best way of providing a service. 

 

 3. The Panel also received an update on the commissioning of 
support services. 

 

 4. To ensure Members have adequate levels of knowledge it was 
agreed that, as part of this Panel's work programme (approved by 
Council in May 2015) the Panel would receive briefings from the 
Director, or Heads of Service where appropriate, on progress and 
future plans covering their areas. 

  

Purpose of the 
Meeting 

5. The Panel is asked to:  
 

 consider progress on the Directorates' priorities, the 
commissioning of services projects and future plans  

 determine whether it wishes to make any comments to Cabinet 

 consider whether any further scrutiny work is needed  
 

 6. In doing so the Panel may wish to consider how scrutiny can 
support World Class Worcestershire.  
 

Contact Points County Council Contact Points: 
 
Worcester (01905) 763763, Kidderminster (01562) 822511 or 
Minicom: Worcester (01905) 766399 

Corporate and Communities   
Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

23 June 2015 
Item No. 6      

 

Page 9



 

 

 Corporate and Communites Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 23 June 2015 
 
 

 

 Specific Contact Points for this Report: 
 
Stella Wood, Overview and Scrutiny Officer 
Tel 01905 82 2873 
Email: smallinson@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
 

Background 
Papers 

In the opinion of the proper officer (in this case the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services) the background papers relating to the subject 
matter of this report are: 
 

 Agenda and Minutes of Council on 14 May 2015 

 Agenda and Minutes of Resources Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel 22 January and 15 May  2015 

 
All of which are available on the Council's website at the following 
link:   
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20013/councillors_and_commit
tees 
 

 

Page 10

http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20013/councillors_and_committees
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20013/councillors_and_committees

	Agenda
	5 Worcestershire Councillors' Divisional Fund and Local Members' Highway Fund
	Appendix 1 – Actual expenditure for the Worcestershire Councillors' Divisional Fund (WCDF) in each Division 2013/14 and 2014/15.

	6 Progress and Future Plans - Commercial and Change Directorate

